

Our ref: HMS ID 14348

Emma-Rose Cooper
Senior Planning Officer
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
emmarose.cooper@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Letter uploaded to the Major Projects Planning Portal

Advice on Modification Report – State Significant Development

Proposal: Liverpool Range Wind Farm

Major Project reference: SSD-6696-Mod-3

Received: 13 April 2026

Dear Ms Cooper,

Thank you for seeking advice from the Heritage Council of NSW regarding the proposed modification to the above State Significant Development. In preparing this advice, Heritage NSW has reviewed relevant sections of the *Liverpool Range Wind Farm Modification 3 Modification Report* (Modification Report), prepared by Umwelt, dated 26 March 2026.

Section 6.4 of the Modification Report states that the proposed modification will not result in any additional impact to environmental heritage, and that works will now avoid impact to TL LU2/H1 (European Midden).

Heritage NSW has no comment regarding assessment provided in the Modification Report or the proposed modification at this time.

Please note that this advice relates only to environmental heritage regulation matters. If you have any questions about this correspondence, please contact James Cole, Senior Assessments Officer at Heritage NSW on (02) 9873 8500 or heritagemailbox@environment.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely,

Alison Lamond

Alison Lamond
Strategic Manager – Major Projects
Heritage NSW
Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water
As Delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW
22 April 2026